From: Gerardo Maldonado

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 3:02 PM
To: elna@salemneighbors.org

Subject: Neighborhood Association Contact
Attachments: Letter to Sue, Co-Chair.pdf

Letter to Susann, Co-Chair and Land Use Chair.pdf
Corner of Market and Tierra_Subdivision Tentative Plan.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Susann Kaltwasser and Sue Fowler,

I’'m reaching out to inform you about our proposed 5-lot subdivision that we will be applying
for Land Use through the City of Salem for the properties located at 4208 and 4258 Market
St NE. I've attached a letter and a Subdivision Tentative Plan to provide a description and
visual understanding of our proposed subdivision layout and improvements that it will entail.
Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions.

Thank you,

Gerardo Maldonado
Project Manager/ Survey Drafting Lead

LEI Engineering & Surveying of Oregon

2564 19t St SE
Salem, OR 97302
503-399-3828 ext 107
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January 24, 2025

Sue Fowler, Co-Chair
East Lancaster Neighborhood Association

RE: Corner of Market and Tierra

Dear Sue,

LEI Engineering & Surveying of Oregon, LLC is representing the owner of the property located at 4208
and 4258 Market St NE. We are proposing a 5-lot subdivision at this location. The subdivision lots will
consist of five single-family residential lots. Two of these lots have been designed to preserve the existing
single-family houses located on the subject property and the other three lots will be developed with
duplexes. No public improvements are required along Market Street or Tierra Drive because the existing
conditions meet the SRC standards. The public improvements will be limited to the removal of two
driveways along Market Street, the installation of a new shared driveway along Tierra Drive to provide
access to the three new duplexes, and new public utility connections. Please see Subdivision Tentative
Plan for illustration.

This letter has been sent prior to applying to the City of Salem for a Subdivision Tentative Plan Review,
per the requirements of SRC 300.310. Please note that this is information on the preliminary
development plan, may be altered prior to submitting the application to the City.

Please contact us at 503-399-3828 or gmaldonado@leiengineering.com if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

LEI Engineering & Surveying of Oregon, LLC
Gerardo Maldonado

Project Manager

SALEM - Corporate Office
2564 19th Street SE

Salem, Oregon 97302

E info@leiengineering.com

www.leiengineering.com





FileAttachment


LE’ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING
OF OREGON

January 24, 2025

Susann Kaltwasser, Co-Chair and Land Use Chair
East Lancaster Neighborhood Association

RE: Corner of Market and Tierra

Dear Susann,

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
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